
BUCKS HILL ROAD RECONSTRUCTION 

RFP 2026-003 

ADDENDUM 1 
 

 

1. Do you have a spec for the pavement restoration of the roadway? 

a. Specifications for all items can be found in the Town’s Specifications for Public 

Improvements. 

 

2. What line item covers maintenance of traffic for municipal officers/flagger? 

a. There will be no separate pay item for Maintenance and Protection of Traffic. Per 

the Town’s Specifications for Public Improvements, “If no item "Maintenance 

and Protection of Traffic" appears in the Bid Schedule, no separate payment will 

be made for the work performed under this section and the cost of such work is 

understood to be included in the prices bid for other items as listed in the Bid 

Schedule.” 

 

3. Will the town take all dug out chunk asphalt, old CB tops, old drainage pipe or is it the 

responsibility of contractor to dispose? 

a. Per section 24 and 27 of the General Provisions, the contractor shall be 

responsible for the disposal of all materials. 

 

4. Is the town keeping the millings from the Add Alternate or is the contractor responsible 

to dispose of? 

a. Per section 24 and 27 of the General Provisions, the contractor shall be 

responsible for the disposal of all materials. 

 

5. Is the line item #2 for process gravel to top dress the reclaimed roadway after or is it to be 

mixed into the roadway after the initial reclaiming? 

a. Processed Aggregate Base is to be mixed into the reclaimed base course. 

 

6. Is the contractor responsible to do compaction testing/proctor of reclaim material  and 

compaction testing of asphalt while paving? 

a. All materials testing will be provided by the Town. 

 

7. Town is only supplying the asphalt for all items correct? All process gravel is to be 

supplied by the contractor? 

a. Correct. 

 

8. During drainage replacement can portions of the road be shut down to thru traffic or does 

one lane need to be maintained at all times? 

a. Roads may be temporarily closed to thru traffic for the replacement of a pipe 

crossing that traverses the entire road. However, access must be maintained (with 

road plates available on site) when a dead-end or cul-de-sac road is impacted, and 

for emergency vehicles. 

 

https://southbury-ct.org/filestorage/20556/20679/Specifications_for_Public_Improvements.pdf
https://southbury-ct.org/filestorage/20556/20679/Specifications_for_Public_Improvements.pdf


9. Who will be responsible for traffic control, signage, pattern? Police or certified traffic 

control, responsibility of the contractor to hire? 

a. Per section 8 and 19 of the General Provisions, the contractor shall provide all 

traffic control, including flaggers, signage, and patterns. Police officers are not 

required. 

 

10. Is the asphalt curb on the binder or the top course? 

a. Binder. 

 

11. Does the curb line item to include backfill, topsoil, seed, and hay? 

a. No. The curb item only includes removal and replacement of existing curb. The 

Town will backfill, topsoil, seed, and hay the new curb. 

 

12. Bid item 7- driveway aprons; is the contractor to saw cut, remove, prep, and re-pave 

these? If so how far back? Or are they getting overlayed? 

a. Per the item “Driveway Replacement” in the Town’s Specifications for Public 

Improvements, aprons are to be saw cut, removed, prepped, and paved. The 

distance from the edge of the road varies, but will be marked by the Town. 

 

13. Are catch basin tops to be painted frame and grates or galvanized? 

a. Galvanized. 

 

14. I do not see anything regarding line striping/markings, will it be required after completion 

of paving? If so what line item will it be paid from? 

a. Line striping will not be required. 

 

15. On the Alternate, Who pays for the asphalt for hand work paving around 18 catch basins?  

material? 

a. The Town will pay for the asphalt. Hand work around catch basins shall be 

included in the “Type “C” catch basin top” item. 

 

16. Base Bid,  872 CY of process, is it specifically for the drainage ( 12" of base?) or is it to 

change profile of road or crown? Please advise 

a. Please see #5. The profile of the road will remain the same. 

 

17. Does the drainage get temporary pave before reclaimed? Does this get covered under 

handwork? 

a. Processed aggregate base may be used on the drainage before reclaiming. Time 

between drainage work and reclaiming shall be minimized to reduce 

inconvenience to the public. This will be paid under each HDPE item as 

necessary. 


